
 

 

AGENDA OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. 
TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 
Documents related to the items on this agenda are available for public inspection at the Retirement Office, 136 
N Akers Street, Visalia, CA, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on TCERA’s 
website, www.tcera.org, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 
 
Persons wishing to listen to the meeting in progress may access a live stream link located on TCERA’s website 
www.tcera.org.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  A total of 15 minutes will 
be allotted for the Public Comment period unless otherwise extended by the Board Chair. If you are part of a 
large group that would like to comment on an agenda item, please consider commenting in writing or sending 
one spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group.  Public comments are limited to any item of interest to the 
public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Retirement. (Gov’t Code Section 
54954.3(a).)   
 
In Person:  Persons who wish to address the Board of Retirement during public comment or regarding an item 
that is on the agenda may address the Board of Retirement in person at the meeting.   
 
Teams: Persons wishing to participate in public comment remotely may access the Teams link located on 
TCERA’s website, www.TCERA.org. Registration prior to the start of the meeting is required. If you do not 
wish to register online, you may address the Board in person. Once logged in to the Teams meeting, you may 
raise the virtual hand to indicate that you wish to make public comment. In an effort to assist the Board 
Secretary in identifying the agenda item relating to your public comment, please indicate the agenda item 
number in the chat feature. If you want to listen to the meeting without comment, please access the live stream 
link located on TCERA’s website www.tcera.org. 
 
Email: Members of the public may also submit public comment via U.S. mail or via email to 
BORPublicComment@tularecounty.ca.gov before the meeting. The comments received via U.S. mail or email 
before the meeting will be read to the Board of Retirement in open session during the meeting provided that 
the comments meet the requirements for Public Comments as posted in the agenda.  
 
As a courtesy to those in attendance, all individuals are requested to place cell 
phones and other electronic devices in the non-audible alert mode. 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 

http://www.tcera.org/
http://www.tcera.org/
http://www.tcera.org/


 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, 
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items 
appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board 
consideration.  Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state 
your name for the record. 
 

V. X-AGENDA ITEMS 
 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 
a. Retirement Board Minutes of March 22, 2023. 

2. Approve payments to: 
a. Nossaman – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of $43.70 for 

the period ending February 28, 2023. 
b. Hanson Bridgett – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of 

$172.80 for the period ending February 28, 2023. 
c. Verus – invoice for investment consulting services in the amount of $22,500.00 for the month 

ended March 31, 2023. 
d. Verus – invoice for investment consulting services in the amount of $75,000.00 for the month 

ended March 31, 2023. 
3. Pension Board Reports and Actions 

a. Ratify Retirement Administrator actions regarding Retirement Application approvals and 
Option Selections for the month of March 2023. 

b. Approve Reports regarding Retirement Applications, Option Selections and Deceased 
Pensioners and 30-Year Members for the month of March 2023. 

4. Administrative Financial Reports and Actions  
a. TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Financial Statements – January 31, 2022. 
b. TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Financial Statements – February 28, 2022. 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding SACRS Board of Director Elections 2023-2024 – Final 

Ballot. 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution Regarding Pay Codes Included as Pensionable 

Income – Tulare County Superior Court. 
 

VIII. EDUCATION ITEMS 
 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding Summary Education Reports as filed: 
a. Ty Inman - CALAPRS General Assembly – March 4-7, 2023, 9.5 Hours 
b. George Finney – CALAPRS General Assembly – March 5-7, 2023, 8.5 Hours 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 



 
IX. UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
1. Board of Retirement Meeting April 26, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
2. Board of Retirement Meeting May 24, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
3. Administrative Committee Meeting May 24, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 
4. Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar – Discussion and possible action. 

 
X. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 
Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. 

 
XI.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Secretary of the Board of Retirement at (559) 713-
2900. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will help enable staff to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure meaningful access.  Documents related to the items on this Agenda 
submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public inspection at TCERA, 
136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA.  during normal business hours. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, March 22, 2023, at 8:30 a.m. 

TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Pete Vander Poel, Chair 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

Voting Trustees Present: Cass Cook, Jim Young, Pete Vander Poel, Ty Inman, Roland Hill 

Trustees Absent:  Nathan Polk, Laura Hernandez, Gary Reed, David Vasquez 

Voting Alternate  

Trustees Present: George Finney (Voting for Polk) 

Alternate Trustees Present:         Jorge Garcia-Perez 

Staff Members Present: Leanne Malison, Retirement Administrator, Paul Sampietro, Assistant Retirement             

Administrator, Melanie Tyler, Secretary II 

Board Counsel Present:  Barbara Grunwald, Deputy County Counsel (Extra Help) 

Consultants Present:  Mike Kamell, Verus 

 

     

  

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. OATH OF OFFICE/SWEARING IN CEREMONY 

 

1. Oath of office/swearing in ceremony for Jorge Garcia-Perez, for the office of Trustee of the Tulare County 

Employees’ Retirement Association Board of Retirement. 

 

Chairman Vander Poel conducted the ceremony and welcomed Mr. Garcia-Perez to the Board of Retirement. 

 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, matters 

presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, 

the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board consideration.  Any person addressing the 

Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state your name for the record. 

 

  None 

 

VI. X-AGENDA ITEMS 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 

FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 

VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



 

 

None  

 

 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 

a. Retirement Board Minutes of March 8, 2023. 

2. Approve payments to: 

a. Verus – invoice for investment consulting services in the amount of $22,500.00 for the month ended 

February 28, 2023. 

 

Motion to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 

 

Motion: Young 

Second: Finney 

 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

VIII. INVESTMENTS 

 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding TCERA’s strategic investment allocation and investment managers, 

including performance, contracts, and fees. 

a. Asset Allocation Report 

b. Verus Flash Report 

 

Ms. Malison and Mr. Kamell of Verus Investments reviewed the Asset Allocation Report and the Verus Flash 

Report with the Board. 

 

2. Educational Presentation from Verus regarding Silicon Valley Bank and related financial issues. 

 

Mr. Kamell of Verus Investments reviewed the Silicon Valley Bank & Broad Banking Stress report with the 

Board. 

 

3. Presentation from Sustainable Growth Advisors regarding TCERA’s allocation to international equity 

investments.  Discussion and possible action. 

 

Mr. Matt Maloney and Mr. Tucker Brown of Sustainable Growth Advisors presented information regarding the 

firm, its process, and performance.  

 

4. Presentation from PIMCO regarding TCERA’s allocation to international equity investments.  Discussion and 

possible action. 

 

Mr. Brent Leadbetter and Mr. Matt Clark of PIMCO Investments presented information regarding the firm, its 

process, and performance. 

 

The chair authorized 2 hours for education. 

 

IX. EDUCATION ITEMS 

 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding Summary Education Reports as filed: 

a. Jim Young - CALAPRS General Assembly – March 4-7, 2023, 7.5 Hours 

b. Leanne Malison - DWS Market and Political Update - Webinar – March 15, 2023, 1 Hour 

c. Leanne Malison - CALAPRS Administrators Institute – March 4-7, 2023, 12 Hours 

 



 

Motion to accept the summary reports as filed. 

 

Motion: Hill 

Second: Cook 

 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 

 

No Action 

 

X. COMMUNICATION 

 

1. SACRS Legislative Update, March 2023.  Discussion and possible action. 

 

Ms. Malison stated there has not been any significant change since the last legislative report. 

 

No Action  

 

XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 

1. Board of Retirement Meeting April 12, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 

2. Board of Retirement Meeting April 26, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 

3. Board of Retirement Meeting May 24, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 

4. Administrative Committee Meeting May 24, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 

5. Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar – Discussion and possible action. 

 

  No Action  

 

XII. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 

 Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. 

 

Mr. Young stated that with the potential upcoming litigation he would like to revisit the topic of the Board 

meeting the litigator who will be representing TCERA.  

 

Mr. Vander Poel responded that County Counsel has previously advised the Board on this topic and that the 

Board should follow their recommendations. 

 

Ms. Malison noted that the discussion is premature as there is no filing at this time. 

 

Mr. Hill agreed with Mr. Young and would like to have the topic added to the agenda if a filing is submitted. 

 

Ms. Malison stated that if there is a filing, she will include this matter on an agenda for discussion and Board 

direction. 

 

XII.   ADJOURNMENT 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:43 a.m. 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

Pete Vander Poel, Chair 

























January 2023
Accounting Period    7

58.33% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget

Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 Jul '22 - Jan 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget
5500 · Administrative Expense

5505 · (6001) Allocated Salaries 33,373.97 469,717.24 530,310.43 1,158,174.00 627,863.57 45.79%
5510 · (6002) Overtime 557.83 0.00 557.83 1,000.00 442.17 55.78%
5515 · (6003) Other Pay 453.62 9,546.02 3,732.55 34,700.00 30,967.45 10.76%
5520 · (6004) Benefits 4,453.78 71,446.99 69,240.65 153,495.00 84,254.35 45.11%
5525 · (6005) Extra-Help 0.00 8,381.99 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
5535 · (6011) Retirement- Co. Port. 4,367.99 60,439.78 66,054.89 153,802.00 87,747.11 42.95%
5540 · (6012) Social Security 2,681.81 33,702.09 37,734.60 86,230.00 48,495.40 43.76%
5545 · (1024) POB Cost 2,811.99 37,962.67 38,979.48 98,100.00 59,120.52 39.73%
5550 · (6008) Board Fees-Per Diem Pmts 4,198.35 1 14,532.75 14,633.00 20,000.00 5,367.00 73.17%
5551 · Communications

5552 · (7005) Communications 558.41 3,088.38 3,222.01 8,700.00 5,477.99 37.03%
5640 · (7005) Co. Telecommunication 890.49 4,367.85 3,948.44 15,250.00 11,301.56 25.89%

Total 5551 · Communications 1,448.90 7,456.23 7,170.45 23,950.00 16,779.55 29.94%
5553 · Data Processing

5650 · (7044) ICT Qtrly - Data Process 4,084.61 31,491.29 40,575.29 100,830.00 60,254.71 40.24%
5697 · (7044) Computer Exp Hdwr/Sftwr 0.00 6,614.71 26,728.70 2 39,360.00 12,631.30 67.91%
5698 · (7044) WSI/Q2 Digital 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%

Total 5553 · Data Processing 4,084.61 38,106.00 67,303.99 143,190.00 75,886.01 47.00%
5555 · (7009) Household Expense 1,413.59 9,451.44 8,260.44 18,928.00 10,667.56 43.64%
5560 · (7010) Insurance 0.00 58,624.00 65,971.00 3 67,113.00 1,142.00 98.30%
5565 · (7011) Unemployment Insurance 0.00 14.67 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00%
5570 · (7021) Maintenance-Equipment 78.79 764.44 684.83 4,100.00 3,415.17 16.70%
5575 · (7027) Memberships 0.00 6,050.00 6,080.00 4 8,075.00 1,995.00 75.29%
5580 · (7030) Due Diligence Expense 0.00 2,521.92 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%
5585 · (7036) Office Expense 25,443.19 32,663.34 37,260.37 72,276.00 35,015.63 51.55%
5586 · (7040) Courier 124.29 708.78 745.28 1,550.00 804.72 48.08%
5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp

5591 · (7043) Prof & Special Gen Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
5592 · (7043) Prof & Spec - Audit 5,253.91 5 44,570.00 44,570.00 47,600.00 3,030.00 93.63%
5593 · (7043) Prof Sr -Outside Counsel 405.00 6 25,371.10 43,884.88 75,000.00 31,115.12 58.51%

Total 5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp 5,658.91 69,941.10 88,454.88 123,100.00 34,645.12 71.86%
5594 · County Counsel Charges

5661 · (7046) Co Counsel - General Exp 2,420.20 5,492.80 11,455.70 40,000.00 28,544.30 28.64%
5662 · (7046) Co Counsel - Disability 56.40 20,814.80 15,004.40 93,000.00 77,995.60 16.13%

Total 5594 · County Counsel Charges 2,476.60 26,307.60 26,460.10 133,000.00 106,539.90 19.89%
5595 · (7049) Prof Exp-Disabilities 0.00 33,869.28 19,203.66 172,500.00 153,296.34 11.13%
5600 · (7059) Publications 9,805.31 13,466.27 14,517.36 25,000.00 10,482.64 58.07%

5675 · (7059) Co. Print Services 4,971.98 4,757.50 8,337.96 16,000.00 7,662.04 52.11%
Total 5600 · (7059) Publications 14,777.29 18,223.77 22,855.32 41,000.00 18,144.68 55.74%

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

Page 1 of 2



January 2023
Accounting Period    7

58.33% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget

Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 Jul '22 - Jan 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

5605 · (7062) Rent & Lease -Building 15,640.00 109,480.00 109,480.00 187,680.00 78,200.00 58.33%
5610 · (7066) Spec Dept Exp - RIS 0.00 79,295.77 65,028.32 321,835.00 256,806.68 20.21%
5615 · (7073) Training 50.00 2,245.25 3,280.00 32,975.00 29,695.00 9.95%
5620 · (7074) Transportation & Travel 420.01 3,718.05 8,148.16 35,000.00 26,851.84 23.28%
5625 · (7081) Utilities 2,010.81 12,481.67 15,095.71 7 22,400.00 7,304.29 67.39%
5627 · (7116) Postage - Co. Mail 3,675.31 20,018.02 27,227.41 50,000.00 22,772.59 54.45%
5630 · (7128) Co. Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 52,514.00 53,544.00 8 55,000.00 1,456.00 97.35%
5695 · Co. Admin. Services

5666 · (7719) HR/Risk Services 0.00 0.00 12,491.55 9 14,200.00 1,708.45 87.97%
5699 · (7719) Auditors Services 0.00 774.36 624.64 7,500.00 6,875.36 8.33%

Total 5695 · Co. Admin. Services 0.00 774.36 13,116.19 21,700.00 8,583.81 60.44%
5720 · (7421) Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00%
5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,688.00 30,688.00 0.00%
5911 · Depreciation - TCERA 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,200.00 19,200.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Administrative Expense 130,201.64 1,290,959.22 1,406,613.54 3,312,262.00 1,905,648.46 42.47%

5750 · TCERA Property Administrative Expense
5755 · Fees and Taxes 0.00 25.00 138.72 10 200.00 61.28 69.36%
5760 · Insurance 0.00 7,909.00 8,461.00 3 9,500.00 1,039.00 89.06%
5765 · Professional & Spec Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%
5780 · Courtyards Property Assn Dues 0.00 3,415.34 1,707.67 8,000.00 6,292.33 21.35%
5785 · Landscape Service 375.00 2,655.00 4,610.00 8,550.00 3,940.00 53.92%
5790 · Security Monitoring 806.00 2,236.03 2,906.00 8,500.00 5,594.00 34.19%
5795 · Maintenance & Improve - Bldg 105.00 14,610.92 4,768.67 16,280.00 11,511.33 29.29%
5797 · Utilities 276.63 3,164.16 2,732.04 7,000.00 4,267.96 39.03%
5912 · Depreciation - TCERA Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,100.00 37,100.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Property, Inc.  Administrative Expense 1,562.63 34,015.45 25,324.10 97,130.00 71,805.90 26.07%

Total TCERA & TCERA Property Administrative Expe 131,764.27 1,324,974.67 1,431,937.64 3,409,392.00 1,977,454.36 42.00%

Notes:
1 Per Diems: 4th Qtr (Oct-Dec)
2 Computer Hardware/Software purchased through the fiscal-year
3 Annual Expense: TCERA and TCERA Property Insurance premiums Accrued Actuarial Liability 2,047,350,000
4 Annual Memberships: CALAPRS, SACRS, and NCPERS June 30, 2022
5 Brown Armstrong: Final Invoice for 2022 Audit - Within Contract .21% of AAL 4,299,435.00
6 Hanson Bridgett, LLP: Legal services rendered 
7 Cost increases in Electricity during summer months (June-Aug) 58.33% 2,508,003.75
8 Annual Expense: County Counsel Workers Comp. Insurance premium Expenses to date (1,431,937.64)
9 Annual Expense: HR&D Services for Fiscal-Year 2022-23 (Over)/Under 1,076,066.11

10 Annual Expense: Fire Inspection and Delta Vector Control

Page 2 of 2



Jan 31, 23 Dec 31, 22 $ Change % Change Jan 31, 22 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1110 · Cash in County Treasury 9,059,292.34 15,529,605.82 -6,470,313.48 -41.66% 6,357,322.37 2,701,969.97 42.50%
1120 · Cash in Custodial Account 44,567,156.33 90,142,268.78 -45,575,112.45 1 -50.56% 51,931,407.29 -7,364,250.96 -14.18%
1130 · Short Term Investments 6,184,837.04 10,377,934.22 -4,193,097.18 -40.40% 26,881,202.37 -20,696,365.33 2 -76.99%
1140 · Securities Lending Collateral 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Checking/Savings 59,811,285.71 116,049,808.82 -56,238,523.11 -48.46% 85,169,932.03 -25,358,646.32 -29.77%

Other Current Assets
1310 · Fixed Income - Market 334,472,204.15 348,673,436.47 -14,201,232.32 -4.07% 426,630,416.05 -92,158,211.90 3 -21.60%
1340 · Equities - Market 839,902,935.00 788,692,048.95 51,210,886.05 6.49% 943,326,280.41 -103,423,345.41 -10.96%
1375 · Real Assets 421,477,389.15 359,009,612.71 62,467,776.44 4 17.40% 344,377,870.76 77,099,518.39 4 22.39%
1386 · Private Equity 130,785,871.61 131,064,249.02 -278,377.41 -0.21% 119,875,036.90 10,910,834.71 9.10%
1388 · Private Credit 114,192,637.00 114,192,637.00 0.00 0.00% 108,847,922.00 5,344,715.00 4.91%

Total Other Current Assets 1,840,831,036.91 1,741,631,984.15 99,199,052.76 5.70% 1,943,057,526.12 -102,226,489.21 -5.26%

Total Current Assets 1,900,642,322.62 1,857,681,792.97 42,960,529.65 2.31% 2,028,227,458.15 -127,585,135.53 -6.29%

Fixed Assets
1501 · Building and Improvements 1,278,288.95 1,278,288.95 0.00 0.00% 1,178,366.03 99,922.92 8.48%
1505 · Office Equipment & Computer System 192,445.91 192,445.91 0.00 0.00% 178,552.49 13,893.42 7.78%
1506 · Project in Process  CPAS 2,755,095.55 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00% 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00%
1511 · Accumulated Depreciation -3,462,787.44 -3,462,787.44 0.00 0.00% -3,109,385.42 -353,402.02 -11.37%
1512 · Land 370,345.69 370,345.69 0.00 0.00% 370,345.69 0.00 0.00%

Total Fixed Assets 1,133,388.66 1,133,388.66 0.00 0.00% 1,372,974.34 -239,585.68 -17.45%

Other Assets
1710 · Open Trades Sales 15,501,065.17 7,757,838.71 7,743,226.46 5 99.81% 22,745,133.97 -7,244,068.80 -31.85%
1730 · Investment Income Receivable 838,748.89 1,107,771.98 -269,023.09 -24.29% 823,420.35 15,328.54 1.86%
1735 · Real Assets Income Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1750 · Members Contribution Receivable 0.00 1,058,928.10 -1,058,928.10 6 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1770 · Employer Contribution Receivable 0.00 132,889.68 -132,889.68 6 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1780 · Advances Rec- Holding Corp 311,230.00 320,230.00 -9,000.00 -2.81% 419,230.00 -108,000.00 -25.76%
1785 · Pension Deaths Receivables 0.00 1,780.38 -1,780.38 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1790 · Other Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% -279.76 279.76 100.00%

Total Other Assets 16,651,044.06 10,379,438.85 6,271,605.21 60.42% 23,987,504.56 -7,336,460.50 -30.59%

TOTAL ASSETS 1,918,426,755.34 1,869,194,620.48 49,232,134.86 2.63% 2,053,587,937.05 -135,161,181.71 -6.58%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of January 31, 2023

 Page 1 of 2



Jan 31, 23 Dec 31, 22 $ Change % Change Jan 31, 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of January 31, 2023

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
2010 · Sec Lending Collateral Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
2020 · Open Trades - Purchases 13,740,848.82 11,088,239.05 2,652,609.77 23.92% 48,865,531.32 -35,124,682.50 7 -71.88%
2030 · Accounts Payable - Inv 312,368.39 852,667.54 -540,299.15 6 -63.37% 421,665.43 -109,297.04 -25.92%
2040 · Refunds Payable 6,512,708.76 6,512,708.76 0.00 0.00% 5,718,404.40 794,304.36 13.89%
2050 · Other Payables 0.00 304,595.28 -304,595.28 6 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
2100 · Payroll Liabilities 0.00 45,468.97 -45,468.97 6 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Other Current Liabilities 20,565,925.97 18,803,679.60 1,762,246.37 9.37% 55,005,601.15 -34,439,675.18 -62.61%
Total Current Liabilities 20,565,925.97 18,803,679.60 1,762,246.37 9.37% 55,005,601.15 -34,439,675.18 -62.61%

Long Term Liabilities
2060 · Accrual-Benefits at Termination 106,256.43 106,256.43 0.00 0.00% 115,302.68 -9,046.25 -7.85%
2070 · Advances Payable - TCERA 311,230.00 320,230.00 -9,000.00 -2.81% 419,230.00 -108,000.00 -25.76%

Total Long Term Liabilities 417,486.43 426,486.43 -9,000.00 -2.11% 534,532.68 -117,046.25 -21.90%
Total Liabilities 20,983,412.40 19,230,166.03 1,753,246.37 9.12% 55,540,133.83 -34,556,721.43 -62.22%

Equity
3110 · Member Deposit Reserve 366,189,288.25 368,076,691.85 -1,887,403.60 -0.51% 349,353,792.38 16,835,495.87 4.82%
3120 · Other Reserves - Unapportioned 2,132,951.04 2,143,560.30 -10,609.26 -0.50% -10,576,288.49 12,709,239.53 8 120.17%
3210 · Employer Advance Reserves 1,012,434,334.25 1,016,536,179.47 -4,101,845.22 -0.40% 960,953,327.47 51,481,006.78 5.36%
3310 · Retiree Reserves 461,197,496.93 455,197,638.85 5,999,858.08 1.32% 454,438,862.47 6,758,634.46 1.49%
3320 · Supp. Retiree Benefit Reserve 113,160,773.70 113,160,773.70 0.00 0.00% 113,579,360.95 -418,587.25 -0.37%
3410 · Contingency Reserve 56,075,838.61 56,075,838.61 0.00 0.00% 64,035,077.22 -7,959,238.61 -12.43%
3510 · Market Stabilization -162,286,592.00 -162,286,592.00 0.00 0.00% 104,263,467.00 -266,550,059.00 -255.65%
3810 · Income Summary Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
3900 · Retained Earnings -29,893,792.33 -29,893,792.33 0.00 0.00% -59,862,746.31 29,968,953.98 50.06%
Net Income 78,433,044.49 30,954,156.00 47,478,888.49 153.39% 21,862,950.53 56,570,093.96 258.75%

Total Equity 1,897,443,342.94 1,849,964,454.45 47,478,888.49 2.57% 1,998,047,803.22 -100,604,460.28 -5.04%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,918,426,755.34 1,869,194,620.48 49,232,134.86 2.63% 2,053,587,937.05 -135,161,181.71 -6.58%

Notes:
1 BlackRock Redemption $26M - cash flow needs; Quarterly Distribution's ~$8.4M; IFM Global Capital Call $80M - fully funded
2 Timing of manager short term positions
3 Decrease in Fixed Income over last year due to the elimination and reallocation of Global Fixed Income assets
4 Increase in Real Assets over last month and last year due to the additions to the Real Asset and Infrastructure portfolio
5 Increase in Open Trades Sales over last month in Fixed Income
6 Timing of Accruals
7 Decrease in Open Trades Purchases over last Year in Fixed Income
8 Interim interest payments/adjustments and equity adjustments prior to period close

 Page 2 of 2



  

Jan 23 Dec 22 $ Change % Change Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4110 · Interest Income 421,866.55 597,078.92 -175,212.37 -29.35% 3,078,804.25 1,882,951.75 1,195,852.50 1 63.51%
4120 · Dividend Income 223,255.81 250,133.56 -26,877.75 -10.75% 2,252,902.36 1,966,598.11 286,304.25 14.56%
4130 · Real Assets Income 3,650,288.21 0.00 3,650,288.21 2 100.0% 9,732,553.62 3,500,679.33 6,231,874.29 2 178.02%
4140 · Other Investment Income 40,560.20 220,594.72 -180,034.52 3 -81.61% 875,733.54 4,131,506.07 -3,255,772.53 3 -78.8%
4200 · Lease Payments from TCERA 15,640.00 15,640.00 0.00 0.0% 109,480.00 109,480.00 0.00 0.0%
4310 · Commission Rebates 19.76 0.00 19.76 100.0% 161.59 458.88 -297.29 -64.79%
4410 · Securities Lending Income 12,787.68 12,881.57 -93.89 -0.73% 90,782.62 53,002.97 37,779.65 71.28%
4510 · Realized Gains/Losses -880,284.48 -7,488,966.16 6,608,681.68 4 88.25% 10,444,082.77 83,358,784.71 -72,914,701.94 4 -87.47%
4530 · Gn/Ls Disposal of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4610 · Employee Contributions 1,114,365.93 3,235,959.37 -2,121,593.44 5 -65.56% 15,060,062.39 14,111,447.78 948,614.61 6.72%
4620 · Employer Contributions 265,288.55 402,852.99 -137,564.44 5 -34.15% 45,313,076.26 40,927,851.10 4,385,225.16 10.72%

Total Income 4,863,788.21 -2,753,825.03 7,617,613.24 -276.62% 86,957,639.40 150,042,760.70 -63,085,121.30 -42.05%

Expense
5110 · Benefit Payments 8,500,163.85 8,557,808.25 -57,644.40 -0.67% 59,358,238.16 56,149,642.40 3,208,595.76 5.71%
5120 · Refunds 284,328.79 2,706,175.24 -2,421,846.45 6 -89.49% 4,713,330.11 4,466,642.53 246,687.58 5.52%
5130 · Death Retiree ROC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 348,020.68 31,638.15 316,382.53 7 1,000.0%
5140 · SDA Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5210 · Investment Management Fees -379,191.24 1,445,687.95 -1,824,879.19 8 -126.23% 2,514,293.45 3,358,943.00 -844,649.55 -25.15%
5250 · Inv. Consultant/Custodial Fees -84,517.95 275,916.54 -360,434.49 8 -130.63% 357,677.55 210,743.89 146,933.66 69.72%
5270 · Securities Lending Expense 495.94 637.49 -141.55 -22.2% 3,376.12 4,740.67 -1,364.55 -28.78%
5275 · Real Assets Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5276 · Real Assets Mgr Fees 0.00 693,608.13 -693,608.13 8 -100.0% 1,530,834.13 1,098,584.31 432,249.82 39.35%
5280 · Other Investment Expense 94,937.57 364.96 94,572.61 9 25,913.14% 122,756.19 349,761.94 -227,005.75 -64.9%
5410 · Actuarial Study Fees -51,186.25 51,186.25 -102,372.50 8 -200.0% 27,941.25 112,527.89 -84,586.64 -75.17%
5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

* 5500 · Administrative Expense 130,201.64 237,432.58 -107,230.94 -45.16% 1,406,613.54 1,290,959.22 115,654.32 8.96%
* 5750 · TCERA Property Admin Expense 1,562.63 4,597.18 -3,034.55 -66.01% 25,324.10 34,015.45 -8,691.35 -25.55%

5910 · Deprec/Amort of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 8,496,794.98 13,973,414.57 -5,476,619.59 -39.19% 70,408,405.28 67,108,199.45 3,300,205.83 4.92%

Net Ordinary Income -3,633,006.77 -16,727,239.60 13,094,232.83 78.28% 16,549,234.12 82,934,561.25 -66,385,327.13 -80.05%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

January 31, 2023

 Page 1 of 2



  

Jan 23 Dec 22 $ Change % Change Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

January 31, 2023

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4520 · Unrealized Gains/Losses 51,111,895.26 -10,812,663.96 61,924,559.22 572.7% 61,883,810.37 -61,071,610.72 122,955,421.09 201.33%
4525 · Unrealized Gns/Ls Building/Land 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5000 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Income 51,111,895.26 -10,812,663.96 61,924,559.22 572.7% 61,883,810.37 -61,071,610.72 122,955,421.09 201.33%
Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 51,111,895.26 -10,812,663.96 61,924,559.22 572.7% 61,883,810.37 -61,071,610.72 122,955,421.09 201.33%

Net Income 47,478,888.49 -27,539,903.56 75,018,792.05 272.4% 78,433,044.49 21,862,950.53 56,570,093.96 258.75%

Notes:
1 Increase in Interest Income over last year from Fixed Income
2 Real Asset Income reported quarterly and one-two months in arrears; Increase over last year from 3 new managers: SSGA US REIT, Invesco, and ARA
3 Decrease in Other Investment Income over last month from Public Equity and over last year from Private Credit
4 Increase in Realized Gains/Losses over last month from Real Assets; decrease over last year from an Accrual in Public Equity
5 Timing of Accruals for EE & ER Contributions
6 Timing of Semi-Annual Refund Accrual 
7 Timing of Retiree deaths with remaining contributions, increase over last year
8 Timing of Accruals
9 Increase in Other Investment Expense over last month in Private Equity from a Capital Call by Altas PH III (A Verus Direct Investment)

* See Budget report for detail of Administrative expenses (5500 and 5750)

 Page 2 of 2



February 2023
Accounting Period    8

66.67% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget

Feb 23 Jul '21 - Feb 22 Jul '22 - Feb 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget

5500 · Administrative Expense

5505 · (6001) Allocated Salaries 71,274.49 532,569.62 601,584.92 1,158,174.00 556,589.08 51.94%

5510 · (6002) Overtime 3,038.38 0.00 3,596.21 1 1,000.00 -2,596.21 359.62%

5515 · (6003) Other Pay 907.24 11,063.90 4,639.79 34,700.00 30,060.21 13.37%

5520 · (6004) Benefits 9,158.51 80,922.66 78,399.16 153,495.00 75,095.84 51.08%

5525 · (6005) Extra-Help 193.88 9,609.19 193.88 500.00 306.12 38.78%

5535 · (6011) Retirement- Co. Port. 8,888.51 68,792.19 74,943.40 153,802.00 78,858.60 48.73%

5540 · (6012) Social Security 5,821.04 38,709.02 43,555.64 86,230.00 42,674.36 50.51%

5545 · (1024) POB Cost 5,728.37 43,955.89 44,707.85 98,100.00 53,392.15 45.57%

5550 · (6008) Board Fees-Per Diem Pmts 0.00 14,532.75 14,633.00 2 20,000.00 5,367.00 73.17%

5551 · Communications

5552 · (7005) Communications 558.63 3,608.99 3,780.64 8,700.00 4,919.36 43.46%

5640 · (7005) Co. Telecommunication 573.27 5,105.36 4,521.71 15,250.00 10,728.29 29.65%

Total 5551 · Communications 1,131.90 8,714.35 8,302.35 23,950.00 15,647.65 34.67%

5553 · Data Processing

5650 · (7044) ICT Qtrly - Data Process 0.00 34,729.00 40,575.29 100,830.00 60,254.71 40.24%

5697 · (7044) Computer Exp Hdwr/Sftwr 2,393.00 3 6,614.71 29,121.70 39,360.00 10,238.30 73.99%

5698 · (7044) WSI/Q2 Digital 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%

Total 5553 · Data Processing 2,393.00 41,343.71 69,696.99 143,190.00 73,493.01 48.67%

5555 · (7009) Household Expense 1,347.63 10,991.39 9,608.07 18,928.00 9,319.93 50.76%

5560 · (7010) Insurance 0.00 58,624.00 65,971.00 4 67,113.00 1,142.00 98.30%

5565 · (7011) Unemployment Insurance 0.00 14.67 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00%

5570 · (7021) Maintenance-Equipment 28.36 949.25 713.19 4,100.00 3,386.81 17.39%

5575 · (7027) Memberships 0.00 6,050.00 6,080.00 5 8,075.00 1,995.00 75.29%

5580 · (7030) Due Diligence Expense 0.00 2,521.92 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%

5585 · (7036) Office Expense 1,146.51 38,527.19 38,406.88 72,276.00 33,869.12 53.14%

5586 · (7040) Courier 125.74 826.92 871.02 1,550.00 678.98 56.19%

5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp

5591 · (7043) Prof & Special Gen Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%

5592 · (7043) Prof & Spec - Audit 0.00 44,570.00 44,570.00 6 47,600.00 3,030.00 93.63%

5593 · (7043) Prof Sr -Outside Counsel 932.20 33,944.95 44,817.08 75,000.00 30,182.92 59.76%

Total 5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp 932.20 78,514.95 89,387.08 123,100.00 33,712.92 72.61%

5594 · County Counsel Charges

5661 · (7046) Co Counsel - General Exp 1,670.90 5,492.80 13,126.60 40,000.00 26,873.40 32.82%

5662 · (7046) Co Counsel - Disability 6,227.30 20,814.80 21,231.70 93,000.00 71,768.30 22.83%

Total 5594 · County Counsel Charges 7,898.20 26,307.60 34,358.30 133,000.00 98,641.70 25.83%

5595 · (7049) Prof Exp-Disabilities -1,543.04 33,869.28 17,660.62 172,500.00 154,839.38 10.24%

5600 · (7059) Publications 0.00 13,466.27 14,517.36 25,000.00 10,482.64 58.07%

5675 · (7059) Co. Print Services 225.13 4,757.50 8,563.09 16,000.00 7,436.91 53.52%

Total 5600 · (7059) Publications 225.13 18,223.77 23,080.45 41,000.00 17,919.55 56.29%

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

Page 1 of 2



February 2023
Accounting Period    8

66.67% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget

Feb 23 Jul '21 - Feb 22 Jul '22 - Feb 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

5605 · (7062) Rent & Lease -Building 15,640.00 125,120.00 125,120.00 187,680.00 62,560.00 66.67%

5610 · (7066) Spec Dept Exp - RIS 15,882.00 87,236.77 80,910.32 321,835.00 240,924.68 25.14%

5615 · (7073) Training 1,081.20 8,495.25 4,361.20 32,975.00 28,613.80 13.23%

5620 · (7074) Transportation & Travel 175.15 3,725.89 8,323.31 35,000.00 26,676.69 23.78%

5625 · (7081) Utilities 3,124.08 14,101.22 18,219.79 7 22,400.00 4,180.21 81.34%

5627 · (7116) Postage - Co. Mail 7,072.39 8 25,238.39 34,299.80 50,000.00 15,700.20 68.60%

5630 · (7128) Co. Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 52,514.00 53,544.00 9 55,000.00 1,456.00 97.35%

5695 · Co. Admin. Services

5666 · (7719) HR/Risk Services 0.00 11,362.19 12,491.55 10 14,200.00 1,708.45 87.97%

5699 · (7719) Auditors Services 0.00 774.36 624.64 7,500.00 6,875.36 8.33%

Total 5695 · Co. Admin. Services 0.00 12,136.55 13,116.19 21,700.00 8,583.81 60.44%

5720 · (7421) Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00%

5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,688.00 30,688.00 0.00%

5911 · Depreciation - TCERA 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,200.00 19,200.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Administrative Expense 161,670.87 1,454,202.29 1,568,284.41 3,312,262.00 1,743,977.59 47.35%

5750 · TCERA Property Administrative Expense

5755 · Fees and Taxes 0.00 25.00 138.72 200.00 61.28 69.36%

5760 · Insurance 0.00 7,909.00 8,461.00 4 9,500.00 1,039.00 89.06%

5765 · Professional & Spec Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%

5780 · Courtyards Property Assn Dues 0.00 3,415.34 1,707.67 8,000.00 6,292.33 21.35%

5785 · Landscape Service 375.00 3,090.00 4,985.00 8,550.00 3,565.00 58.30%

5790 · Security Monitoring 350.00 2,586.03 3,256.00 8,500.00 5,244.00 38.31%

5795 · Maintenance & Improve - Bldg 406.21 19,485.28 5,174.88 16,280.00 11,105.12 31.79%

5797 · Utilities 278.44 3,460.31 3,010.48 7,000.00 3,989.52 43.01%

5912 · Depreciation - TCERA Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,100.00 37,100.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Property, Inc.  Administrative Expense 1,409.65 39,970.96 26,733.75 97,130.00 70,396.25 27.52%

Total TCERA & TCERA Property Administrative Expense 163,080.52 1,494,173.25 1,595,018.16 3,409,392.00 1,814,373.84 46.78%

Notes:

1 Overtime utilized until vacant positions are filled

2 Per Diems: Expensed Quarterly - within budget

3 Annual Expense: Warranty renewal for Uninterrupted Power Supply Accrued Actuarial Liability 2,047,350,000

4 Annual Expense: TCERA and TCERA Property Insurance premiums June 30, 2022

5 Annual Memberships: CALAPRS, SACRS, and NCPERS .21% of AAL 4,299,435.00

6 Annual Expense: Brown Armstrong 2022 Services paid in full - within contract

7 Inflation: Cost increases in Utilities over last year 66.67% 2,866,290.00

8 Annual Expense: 1099R Tax Forms for 2022 Expenses to date (1,595,018.16)

9 Annual Expense: County Counsel Workers Comp. Insurance premium (Over)/Under 1,271,271.84

10 Annual Expense: HR&D Services for Fiscal-Year 2022-23

Page 2 of 2



Feb 28, 23 Jan 31, 23 $ Change % Change Feb 28, 22 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1110 · Cash in County Treasury 22,035,213.16 9,059,292.34 12,975,920.82 1 143.23% 33,224,560.74 -11,189,347.58 -33.68%

1120 · Cash in Custodial Account 24,905,376.12 44,567,156.33 -19,661,780.21 1 -44.12% 19,442,291.46 5,463,084.66 28.10%

1130 · Short Term Investments 6,425,707.66 6,184,837.04 240,870.62 3.90% 21,728,122.18 -15,302,414.52 2 -70.43%

1140 · Securities Lending Collateral 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Checking/Savings 53,366,296.94 59,811,285.71 -6,444,988.77 -10.78% 74,394,974.38 -21,028,677.44 -28.27%

Other Current Assets

1310 · Fixed Income - Market 325,324,489.53 334,472,204.15 -9,147,714.62 -2.74% 418,294,481.53 -92,969,992.00 3 -22.23%

1340 · Equities - Market 825,695,095.38 839,902,935.00 -14,207,839.62 -1.69% 928,032,532.59 -102,337,437.21 -11.03%

1375 · Real Assets 420,900,827.16 421,477,389.15 -576,561.99 -0.14% 342,221,273.38 78,679,553.78 4 22.99%

1386 · Private Equity 131,212,840.87 130,785,871.61 426,969.26 0.33% 122,753,030.83 8,459,810.04 6.89%

1388 · Private Credit 114,192,637.00 114,192,637.00 0.00 0.00% 108,801,053.00 5,391,584.00 4.96%

Total Other Current Assets 1,817,325,889.94 1,840,831,036.91 -23,505,146.97 -1.28% 1,920,102,371.33 -102,776,481.39 -5.35%

Total Current Assets 1,870,692,186.88 1,900,642,322.62 -29,950,135.74 -1.58% 1,994,497,345.71 -123,805,158.83 -6.21%

Fixed Assets

1501 · Building and Improvements 1,278,288.95 1,278,288.95 0.00 0.00% 1,178,366.03 99,922.92 8.48%

1505 · Office Equipment & Computer System 192,445.91 192,445.91 0.00 0.00% 178,552.49 13,893.42 7.78%

1506 · Project in Process  CPAS 2,755,095.55 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00% 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00%

1511 · Accumulated Depreciation -3,462,787.44 -3,462,787.44 0.00 0.00% -3,109,385.42 -353,402.02 -11.37%

1512 · Land 370,345.69 370,345.69 0.00 0.00% 370,345.69 0.00 0.00%

Total Fixed Assets 1,133,388.66 1,133,388.66 0.00 0.00% 1,372,974.34 -239,585.68 -17.45%

Other Assets

1710 · Open Trades Sales 10,196,303.07 15,501,065.17 -5,304,762.10 5 -34.22% 19,169,243.55 -8,972,940.48 5 -46.81%

1730 · Investment Income Receivable 975,925.23 838,748.89 137,176.34 16.36% 909,682.53 66,242.70 7.28%

1735 · Real Assets Income Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

1750 · Members Contribution Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

1770 · Employer Contribution Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

1780 · Advances Rec- Holding Corp 302,230.00 311,230.00 -9,000.00 -2.89% 410,230.00 -108,000.00 -26.33%

1785 · Pension Deaths Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 86.57 -86.57 -100.00%

1790 · Other Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Other Assets 11,474,458.30 16,651,044.06 -5,176,585.76 -31.09% 20,489,242.65 -9,014,784.35 -44.00%

TOTAL ASSETS 1,883,300,033.84 1,918,426,755.34 -35,126,721.50 -1.83% 2,016,359,562.70 -133,059,528.86 -6.60%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of February 28, 2023

 Page 1 of 2



Feb 28, 23 Jan 31, 23 $ Change % Change Feb 28, 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of February 28, 2023

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

2010 · Sec Lending Collateral Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

2020 · Open Trades - Purchases 7,923,623.19 13,740,848.82 -5,817,225.63 6 -42.34% 41,446,707.04 -33,523,083.85 6 -80.88%

2030 · Accounts Payable - Inv 4,815.00 312,368.39 -307,553.39 7 -98.46% 250,661.80 -245,846.80 7 -98.08%

2040 · Refunds Payable 6,512,708.76 6,512,708.76 0.00 0.00% 5,718,404.40 794,304.36 13.89%

2050 · Other Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

2100 · Payroll Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Other Current Liabilities 14,441,146.95 20,565,925.97 -6,124,779.02 -29.78% 47,415,773.24 -32,974,626.29 -69.54%

Total Current Liabilities 14,441,146.95 20,565,925.97 -6,124,779.02 -29.78% 47,415,773.24 -32,974,626.29 -69.54%

Long Term Liabilities

2060 · Accrual-Benefits at Termination 106,256.43 106,256.43 0.00 0.00% 115,302.68 -9,046.25 -7.85%

2070 · Advances Payable - TCERA 302,230.00 311,230.00 -9,000.00 -2.89% 410,230.00 -108,000.00 -26.33%

Total Long Term Liabilities 408,486.43 417,486.43 -9,000.00 -2.16% 525,532.68 -117,046.25 -22.27%

Total Liabilities 14,849,633.38 20,983,412.40 -6,133,779.02 -29.23% 47,941,305.92 -33,091,672.54 -69.03%

Equity

3110 · Member Deposit Reserve 364,175,021.40 366,189,288.25 -2,014,266.85 -0.55% 347,855,508.14 16,319,513.26 4.69%

3120 · Other Reserves - Unapportioned 2,134,914.50 2,132,951.04 1,963.46 0.09% -10,624,415.97 12,759,330.47 8 120.09%

3210 · Employer Advance Reserves 1,007,515,382.78 1,012,434,334.25 -4,918,951.47 -0.49% 957,267,999.42 50,247,383.36 5.25%

3310 · Retiree Reserves 468,128,751.79 461,197,496.93 6,931,254.86 1.50% 459,670,602.24 8,458,149.55 1.84%

3320 · Supp. Retiree Benefit Reserve 113,160,773.70 113,160,773.70 0.00 0.00% 113,579,360.95 -418,587.25 -0.37%

3410 · Contingency Reserve 56,075,838.61 56,075,838.61 0.00 0.00% 64,035,077.22 -7,959,238.61 -12.43%

3510 · Market Stabilization -162,286,592.00 -162,286,592.00 0.00 0.00% 104,263,467.00 -266,550,059.00 -255.65%

3810 · Income Summary Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

3900 · Retained Earnings -29,893,792.33 -29,893,792.33 0.00 0.00% -59,862,746.31 29,968,953.98 50.06%

Net Income 49,440,102.01 78,433,044.49 -28,992,942.48 -36.97% -7,766,595.91 57,206,697.92 736.57%

Total Equity 1,868,450,400.46 1,897,443,342.94 -28,992,942.48 -1.53% 1,968,418,256.78 -99,967,856.32 -5.08%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,883,300,033.84 1,918,426,755.34 -35,126,721.50 -1.83% 2,016,359,562.70 -133,059,528.86 -6.60%

Notes:

1 Transfer to 421 Fund $20M from the Cash Reserve - Rebalancing cash flow needs 

2 Timing of manager short term positions

3 Decrease in Fixed Income over last year due to the elimination and reallocation of Global Fixed Income assets

4 Increase in Real Assets over last year due to the expansion of the Real Asset portfolio

5 Decrease in Open Trades Sales over last month and last year in Fixed Income

6 Decrease in Open Trades Purchases over last month and last Year in Fixed Income

7 Clearing of December Accruals

8 Interim interest payments/adjustments and equity adjustments prior to period close

 Page 2 of 2



  

Feb 23 Jan 23 $ Change % Change Jul '22 - Feb 23 Jul '21 - Feb 22 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4110 · Interest Income 406,541.68 421,866.55 -15,324.87 -3.63% 3,485,345.93 2,124,463.27 1,360,882.66 1 64.06%

4120 · Dividend Income 370,727.93 223,255.81 147,472.12 2 66.06% 2,623,630.29 2,306,520.88 317,109.41 13.75%

4130 · Real Assets Income 0.00 3,650,288.21 -3,650,288.21 3 -100.0% 9,732,553.62 4,351,476.16 5,381,077.46 3 123.66%

4140 · Other Investment Income 74,381.91 40,560.20 33,821.71 4 83.39% 950,115.45 4,170,462.03 -3,220,346.58 4 -77.22%

4200 · Lease Payments from TCERA 15,640.00 15,640.00 0.00 0.0% 125,120.00 125,120.00 0.00 0.0%

4310 · Commission Rebates 0.00 19.76 -19.76 -100.0% 161.59 458.88 -297.29 -64.79%

4410 · Securities Lending Income 13,144.87 12,787.68 357.19 2.79% 103,927.49 62,994.27 40,933.22 64.98%

4510 · Realized Gains/Losses 2,817,825.25 -880,284.48 3,698,109.73 5 420.1% 13,261,908.02 87,058,388.69 -73,796,480.67 5 -84.77%

4530 · Gn/Ls Disposal of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4610 · Employee Contributions 2,136,210.17 1,114,365.93 1,021,844.24 6 91.7% 17,196,272.56 16,080,142.62 1,116,129.94 6.94%

4620 · Employer Contributions 266,225.99 265,288.55 937.44 0.35% 45,579,302.25 41,156,514.59 4,422,787.66 10.75%

Total Income 6,100,697.80 4,863,788.21 1,236,909.59 25.43% 93,058,337.20 157,436,541.39 -64,378,204.19 -40.89%

Expense

5110 · Benefit Payments 8,546,114.63 8,500,163.85 45,950.78 0.54% 67,904,352.79 64,242,604.37 3,661,748.42 5.7%

5120 · Refunds 614,089.41 284,328.79 329,760.62 7 115.98% 5,327,419.52 4,528,877.89 798,541.63 17.63%

5130 · Death Retiree ROC 45,184.53 0.00 45,184.53 8 100.0% 393,205.21 31,638.15 361,567.06 8 1,142.82%

5140 · SDA Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5210 · Investment Management Fees 190,785.04 -379,191.24 569,976.28 9 -150.31% 2,705,078.49 3,487,596.89 -782,518.40 -22.44%

5250 · Inv. Consultant/Custodial Fees 22,500.00 -84,517.95 107,017.95 9 -126.62% 380,177.55 233,243.89 146,933.66 63.0%

5270 · Securities Lending Expense 450.53 495.94 -45.41 -9.16% 3,826.65 5,430.14 -1,603.49 -29.53%

5275 · Real Assets Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5276 · Real Assets Mgr Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,530,834.13 1,098,584.31 432,249.82 39.35%

5280 · Other Investment Expense 551.42 94,937.57 -94,386.15 10 -99.42% 123,307.61 350,858.49 -227,550.88 -64.86%

5410 · Actuarial Study Fees 51,186.25 -51,186.25 102,372.50 9 -200.0% 79,127.50 112,527.89 -33,400.39 -29.68%

5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

* 5500 · Administrative Expense 161,670.87 130,201.64 31,469.23 24.17% 1,568,284.41 1,454,202.29 114,082.12 7.85%

* 5750 · TCERA Property Admin Expense 1,409.65 1,562.63 -152.98 -9.79% 26,733.75 39,970.96 -13,237.21 -33.12%

5910 · Deprec/Amort of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 9,633,942.33 8,496,794.98 1,137,147.35 13.38% 80,042,347.61 75,585,535.27 4,456,812.34 5.9%

Net Ordinary Income -3,533,244.53 -3,633,006.77 99,762.24 2.75% 13,015,989.59 81,851,006.12 -68,835,016.53 -84.1%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

February 28, 2023

 Page 1 of 2



  

Feb 23 Jan 23 $ Change % Change Jul '22 - Feb 23 Jul '21 - Feb 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

February 28, 2023

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4520 · Unrealized Gains/Losses -25,459,697.95 51,111,895.26 -76,571,593.21 149.81% 36,424,112.42 -89,617,602.03 126,041,714.45 140.64%

4525 · Unrealized Gns/Ls Building/Land 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5000 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Income -25,459,697.95 51,111,895.26 -76,571,593.21 149.81% 36,424,112.42 -89,617,602.03 126,041,714.45 140.64%

Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income -25,459,697.95 51,111,895.26 -76,571,593.21 149.81% 36,424,112.42 -89,617,602.03 126,041,714.45 140.64%

Net Income -28,992,942.48 47,478,888.49 -76,471,830.97 161.07% 49,440,102.01 -7,766,595.91 57,206,697.92 -736.57%

Notes:

1 Increase in Interest Income over last year from Fixed Income

2 Increase in Dividend Income over last month from Public Equity

3 Real Asset Income reported quarterly and one-two months in arrears; Increase over last year from 4 new managers: SSGA US REIT, Invesco, ARA and IFM Global

4 Increase in Other Investment Income over last month from Public Equity; decrease over last year from Private Credit

5 Increase in Realized Gains/Losses over last month in Private Equity from Net Distributions; decrease over last year from an Accrual in Public Equity

6 Timing of Accruals for EE Contributions

7 Increase in the # of and $ amount of Refunds over last month

8 Timing of Retiree deaths with remaining contributions, increase over last month and last year

9 Timing of Accruals

10 Decrease in Other Investment Expense over last month in Private Equity from the timing of a Capital Call by Altas PH III

* See Budget report for detail of Administrative expenses (5500 and 5750)

 Page 2 of 2







































 
EDUCATIONAL EVENTS | (F:)/Data/Public/RETBD/Educational Events Binder 

 
 

EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement  
 
 

 
 

 
2023 

 
1. CALAPRS, Trustees Roundtable, May 5, 2023, (Virtual). Agenda Pending 

 
2. SACRS, Spring Conference, May 9-12, Paradise Point Resort & Spa, San Diego, CA. Agenda 

in Binder. 
 

3. PIMCO, Fall PIMCO Institute, October 23-26, 2023, 650 Newport Center Dr, Newport Beach. 
Agenda in Binder. 
 

4. Invesco, Real Estate Global Client Conference, November 14-16, The Lodge at Torrey Pines, 
San Diego, CA. Agenda Pending. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Administrator:/Inv Com/Agenda Backup Materials/Education Calendar/2020 Trustee Educ Calendar  Updated: December 21, 2022, 
2022 

 

TCERA Board of Retirement 
2023 Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar 

 
 
Month Meeting Date Education/Presentation Topics 

January    
 
 
 

January 11 
 
January 25 

 
 
 

February February 8 
 
February 22 

Parliamentary Procedures Education – Counsel  
 
12/31/22 Investment Report – Verus 
 

March    March 8 
 
 
March 22 
 

 
 
 
PIMCO RAE 
SGA 
 

April    
 
 

April 12 
 
April 26 
 

Disability Education – Counsel (Tentative) 
 
Invesco 
IFM 
 

May    
 
 

SACRS – May 9-12 
 
May 24 

 
 
3/31/23 Investment Report – Verus 
Strategic Asset Allocation Review - Verus 
 

June   June 14 
 
 
June 28 
 

 
 
 
Pathway 

July  July 12 
 
 
July 26 

 
 
 
BlackRock (Fixed Income) 
DoubleLine 
 

August August 9 
 
 
August 23 

 
 
 
6/30/23 Investment Report – Verus 
Investment Manager Fee Review 
 



Administrator:/Inv Com/Agenda Backup Materials/Education Calendar/2020 Trustee Educ Calendar  Updated: December 21, 2022, 
2022 

 

September September 13 
 
 
September 27 
 

Strategic Planning Session 
 
 
Boston Partners 
Leeward 
 

October     October 11 
 
October 25 

Preliminary Actuarial Analysis and Presentation of 
Three-Year Experience Study – Cheiron 
 
Private Markets Review - Verus 
 

November November 1 - due to 
SACRS 
 
SACRS Nov 7-10 
 
November 15 - due 
to Thanksgiving 
Holiday 

Actuarial Valuation Report - Cheiron 
 
 
 
 
 
9/30/23 Investment Report 
 
 

December December 13 Brown Armstrong – Audit Results 

 
 

 
 
Expected 2024 Investment Manager Regular Biennial Presentations: 
 
QMA (PGIM) 
Sixth Street 
RREEF 
Ocean Avenue 
William Blair 
KBI 
PGIM (EM Debt) 
American Realty 
MacKay Shields 


	RB 041223 Educational Items 2.pdf
	EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement

	RB 041223 Upcoming Meetings.pdf
	Month

	RB 041223 Educational Items 2.pdf
	EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement

	RB 041223 Consent Calendar 4.a.pdf
	1 2023  Budget vs Actual.pdf
	Budget vs Actual

	Balance Sheet Comparison 1 2023.pdf
	Combined Balance Sheet Comp

	P&L Combined 1 2023.pdf
	Combined Comp Profit & Loss


	RB 041223 Consent Calendar 4.b.pdf
	February B v A.pdf
	February Bal Sht.pdf
	February P&L.pdf


